
Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 8 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities 
for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis 
following Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical 
attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation 
District Regular Board Meeting 

October 22, 2020   
  8:15 am 

Criminal Justice Center  
EOC Room 

848 17th Street East 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. AGENDA – 
A. Meeting statement – Terri Peters 

Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of  
attendees at the Board Meetings.  Consulted with other SWCD’s and BWSR on 
how they were handling meetings because of COVID-19 and State of Emergency 
Guidelines. Calling in is allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line setup 
for SWCD meeting by the County.  Board was contacted about this suggested 
change and it was agreed that this was the best solution for the situation, at this 
time. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
A. Financial Report SWCD Local Capacity Services 2019 
B. Stacy Miller Contract 20-Capacity-4 for 340 Cover Crop on 30 acres for three years 

in the amount $2,700.00 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. September 24, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

 
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 

A. September Program Record--Board   Action 
B. September District Financial Statements-Board Action 
C. Program Funding Available for Cost Share – Informational 

 
 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $         -Board      Action 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Keely Hansen – District Technician 
F. Matthew Kempinger – District Technician 
G. Henry Stelten – Natural Resources Technician 
H. Sue Cerwinske – Bookkeeper/Admin. Asst. 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Update on office situation during COVID19 pandemic – Terri Peters 
B. Greater Zumbro 1W1P – Update & Discussion on Implementation Group 

Formation 
 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve Amendment of FY2018 MN BWSR 2018/2019 SWCD Programs and 
Operations Grants – Wabasha SWCD   Change Term of Grant Agreement P18-
7145 to December 31, 2021 expiration date and Change Grantee’s Duties 
(Reporting) to February 1, 2022– Board Action 

B. Resolution Packets for 2020 – Individual Ballots. Sue will transfer to common 
ballot.  Need to be returned to MASWCD by November 12, 2020  
 – Board Action 

C. Approve Tom Miller Voucher Payment for Contract 18-Capacity-4 in the 
amount of $450.00 (340 practice Cover Crops) Final Payment – Board Action 

D. Approve Mike Rahman Voucher Payment for Contract 19-DWP-CC-2 in the 
amount of $900.00 (340 practice Cover Crops) 1st year – Board Action 

E. Approve Leo Kottschade Voucher Payment for Contract 18-Capacity-1 in the 
amount of $900.00 (340 practice Cover Crops) Final Payment – Board Action 

F. National Association of Conservation Districts dues for 2021.  Recommend at 
least Bronze Level ($101-$500) – Board Action 

G. One Watershed One Plan Mississippi River – Winona and Mississippi River-La 
Crescent Watersheds Memorandum of Agreement – Board Action/Signature 

H. MN PEIP Health Insurance renewal and County Benefits – Dental, Life and 
Long-Term Disability – Board Action on Personnel Meeting Decisions 

I. Board Policy, Operating Rules, Guidelines, and Bylaws - Discussion 
1. Data Policy Law 
2. Ethics and Conduct Policy 

J. Approve Voucher Payment for Stacy Miller Contract 20-Capacity-4 for 340-
Cover Crops, 1st payment of $900.00 – Board Action 

K. Approve Voucher Payment for John Dose Contract 19-Capacity-3 for 340-Cover 
Crops $660.00 – Board Action 

L. Approve Voucher Payment for Scott Sexton Contract 19-DWP-CC-3 for 340-
Cover Crops $900.00 – Board Action 

 
 

XII. Upcoming Events: 
A. BWSR Academy (Online mornings only) October 27 – 29, 2020 

 



 
 
 
 

XIII. Board Reports 
A. WW – Lynn Zabel, (Alternate, Larry Theismann) 
B. Zumbro 1W1P- Larry Theismann, (Alternate, Terry Helbig) 
C. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB – Larry Theismann, (Alternate Chuck Fick) 
D. County Board Meeting – Terry Helbig, (Alternate, Lynn Zabel) 

 
XIV. Adjourn –Board Action        

      
 









Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 8 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities 
for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis 
following Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical 
attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation 
District Regular Board Meeting 

September 24, 2020   
  8:15 am 

County Board Room  
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 8:15 am by Chair, Terry Helbig 

Supervisors Present:  Terry Helbig, Chair, Lynn Zabel, Vice-Chair, Chuck Fick, 
Treasurer, Larry Theismann, Secretary, Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager 
Others Present: Sharlene Klennert, Citizen 
Called In:  Rich Hall, Commissioner, Phillis Brey, NRCS, Sheila Harmes, Winona County 
Water Planner/Whitewater Watershed Project Manager and Sue Cerwinske, 
Bookkeeper/Admin. Asst. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. AGENDA – 
A. Meeting statement – Terri Peters 

Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of  
attendees at the Board Meetings.  Consulted with other SWCD’s and BWSR on how 
they were handling meetings because of COVID-19 and State of Emergency 
Guidelines. Calling in is allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line setup for 
SWCD meeting by the County.  Board was contacted about this suggested change and 
it was agreed that this was the best solution for the situation, at this time 
 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Arendt to approve Agenda with the addition 
of Letter J in New Business 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried.       

     
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
A. Financial Report SWCD Local Capacity Services 2018 

 Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve the Consent  
 Agenda 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
 Opposed: None 
 Motion Carried 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. August 27, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Fick to approve the Secretary’s Report 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 

A. August Program Record--Board   Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Fick to approve the August Program Record 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
B. August District Financial Statements-Board Action 
Motion by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve the August District Financial 
Statements 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
C. Program Funding Available for Cost Share – Informational 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $ 45,117.18-Board      Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve Payment of the 
Monthly Bills in the amount of $45,177.18. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
Update on Rolland and Tom 

B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall  
Annex conference room being remodeled to be Drivers exam room 
County Board room will also be remodeled 
Have CAREs Act Money to distribute 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
As Needed – Out with staff on projects.  Helps to talk to landowner. 
West Indian Meeting.  Plan done soon.  Work plan next year. MPCA getting 
new monitoring equipment will have probe to measure nitrates 
Worked with BWSR to complete financial report reconciliation 
Mazeppa Creek project with Trout Unlimited and DNR.  Grant for Conservation 
Partners Legacy.  Some funding from NRCS and different sources 
Public Meeting for North Fork Zumbro at Mazeppa 9-29-20 Engineers will be 
there to present their design 
Gorman Creek Project – Landowner meeting with DNR.  JPB and Matt will be 
working on survey and design. 
AIS Committee Meeting attended with Henry 
Buffer training for staff from BWSR on how to use tool and track it 
Forestry grant gone on for National consideration 
1W1P Meeting-Work group.  Priority level maps 

D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey – Report in Board Packet 
E. Keely Hansen – District Technician – Report in Board Packet 
F. Matthew Kempinger – District Technician – Report in Board Packet 
G. Henry Stelten – Natural Resources Technician – Report in Board Packet 
H. Sue Cerwinske – Bookkeeper/Admin. Asst. – Report given at Meeting 

 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Update on office situation during COVID19 pandemic – Terri Peters 
B. Cancel Jack Stamschror Contract 20-Capacity-2 for Cover Crops in the amount of 

$2,700.00 – Board Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to cancel Jack Stamschror Contract 
20-Capacity-2 for Cover Crops in the amount of $2,700.00  
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve Voucher Payment for Gareth Hager for Contract 19-Capacity-2 in the 
amount of $845.70 for Grade Stabilization (EQIP total $7,580.00)– Board 
Action 

Motioned by Arendt and seconded by Theismann to approve Voucher Payment 
for Gareth Hager for Contract 19-Capacity-2 in the amount of $845.70 for Grade 
Stabilization 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
B. a. Tonneau Cover for 2019 Chevrolet Silverado Pickup – Board Action 
        Quote 1 – Proline Automotive – Truxedo LoPro Installed $440.00 + tax 
        Quote 2 - Midwest Offroad – LoPro Truxedo Installed also $440.00 + tax 

 Both of these dealers are in La Crosse – only takes 15 minutes to install. 
  Truexedo LoPro roll-up truck bed cover has lifetime warranty-  
                                (information in packet) 
 Quote 3 - Truckin’ America – Truxedo LoPro $610.59 w/Installation & tax 
  Quote 4 – Truckin’ America - Access Lorado $567.38 w/Installation & Tax  



Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Arendt to approve the Proline 
Automotive quote for the Truxedo LoPro Tonneau Cover Installed for $440.00 
+ tax for the 2019 Chevrolet Silverado Pickup 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried   

  
 b.  DECKED drawer organizer: 
                                Drawer Dividers – Full Size Set of 4 for $20.00 + tax (2 sets) – Board Action 

               See website:    https://decked.com/collections/accessories  
 Motioned by Lynn and seconded by Theismann to have technicians measure   
 equipment for appropriate size. And approve to spend up to $40.00 on drawer  
 dividers. 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 

  Opposed:  None 
  Motion Carried 

 
C. FY 2021 State of Minnesota BWSR CREP Outreach and Implementation 

Program Grant Agreement between BWSR and Wabasha SWCD. 
Grant program: P21-1346 for $13,652.00 – Board Action/Signature 
Reimbursable.  Henry will be working on this one.  Retroactive to July 1st. 
Motioned by Arendt and seconded by Zabel to approve and the signature for 
the FY 2021 State of Minnesota BWSR CREP Outreach and Implementation 
Program Grant Agreement between BWSR and Wabasha SWCD.  Grant 
Program P21-1346 for $13,652.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

D. Sub-Agreement from Southeast Technical Joint Powers Board for grant funds 
for the Lars Polson Project.  Grant P17-4048 in the amount of $97,631.35 is 
valid for the duration of the grant agreement ending May 15, 2021. (Funds 
coming from 2017 RCPP Lower Mississippi Feedlot Management) – Board 
Action 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Fick to approve the sub-agreement from 
Southeast Technical Joint Powers Board for grant funds for the Lars Polson 
project.  Grant P17-4048 in the amount of $97,631.35 is valid for duration of 
the grant agreement ending May 15, 2021. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://decked.com/collections/accessories


E. Approve Lars Polson Contract LMFR-17RCPP-5WAB in the amount of 
$95,318.85 for Waste Treatment, Waste Storage, Roofs and Covers, Vegetated 
Treatment Area, Roof Runoff Structure, Diversion, Heavy Use Protection, all 
USDA -NRCS (FOTG) practice standards – Board Action 

Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Fick to approve the Lars Polson Contract 
LMFR-17RCPP-5WAB in the amount of $95,318.85 for Waste Treatment, Waste 
Storage, Roofs and Covers, Vegetated Treatment Area, Roof Runoff Structure, 
Diversion, Heavy Use Protection, all USDA-NRCS (FOTG) practice standards 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

F. FY 2021 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Services Clean Water Fund 
SWCD Grant Agreements: Board Action/Signature 
a. Grant P21-2761 -2021 SWCD Local Capacity Services (Wabasha SWCD) for 

$111,348.00 
Motioned by Zabel and seconded by Theismann to approve and sign of the FY 
2021 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Services Clean Water Fund 
SWCD Grand Agreement P21-2761 for 2021 SWCD Local Capacity Services 
(Wabasha SWCD) for $111,348.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
b. Grant P21-2851 – 2021 Buffer Law (Wabasha SWCD) for $17,200.00 

 Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Zabel to approve and sign of  
 the FY 2021 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Services Clean 
Water Fund SWCD Grant Agreement P21-2851 for 2021 Buffer Law 
(Wabasha SWCD) for $17,200.00 

 Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
 Opposed: None 
 Motion Carried 

 
G. Approve Deborah Allan Contract 20-CWMA-6 in the amount of $182.49 for 314 

Brush Management – Board Action  
Motioned by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve Deborah Allan Contract 
20-CWMA-6 in the amount of $182.49 for 314 Brush Management 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

H. HR Committee Meeting -Discuss date for meeting – Board Discussion 
2021 Medical Insurance Enrollment – Go over plan changes before next 
Board meeting on October 22nd.   
Terri to email dates/times to schedule for meeting later 

 
 
 
 
 



I. Approve Fred Keller Payment Voucher for Contract 20-Capacity-3 in the 
amount of $12,646.15 for 412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 
Motioned by Arendt and seconded by Fick to approve Fred Keller Payment 
Voucher for Contract 20-Capacity-3 in the amount of $12,646.15 for 412 
Grassed Waterway 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried  

 
J. Setup Personnel Committee Meeting Date/Time– Board Action 

Discussion on Staff timesheets.  Theismann liked one staff report showing 
which landowners they have contacted. Federal project landowners cannot 
be listed. Arendt suggested that the board has a manager to handle day to 
day operations and questions raised were personnel related and should be 
discussed during a personnel committee meeting, with the District Manager 
prior, and/ or at a pre-planned closed session with proper employee 
notification. All personnel issues to come before board must be planned in 
advance. 

 
XII. Upcoming Events: 

A. BWSR Academy (Online mornings only) October 27 – 29, 2020 
Possibly use Criminal Justice Center Meeting Room 
 

B. Application to County for COVID-19 Expenses from CARES funds. 
Would like to get a TV/Cart/Video Speaker so all employees can watch 
meetings and train together 
 

C. Public Meeting for North Fork Zumbro at Mazeppa Channel Restoration at the 
Mazeppa City Hall Community Center.  WSB Engineers showing their plan and 
design.   9-29-2020 at 7:00 pm  
 

XIII. Board Reports 
A. WW – Lynn Zabel, (Alternate, Larry Theismann) – No Report 
B. Zumbro 1W1P- Larry Theismann, (Alternate, Terry Helbig) 
Discussed Joint Powers Entity or Joint Powers Collaboration 
C. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB – Larry Theismann, (Alternate Chuck Fick) 
Discussed Funding, Technical Assistance 
D. County Board Meeting – Terry Helbig, (Alternate, Lynn Zabel) – No Report 

 
XIV. Adjourn –Board Action        

Motioned by Arendt and seconded by Fick to adjourn at 9:45 am 
Affirmative: Helbig, Zabel, Fick, Theismann, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried  

 
 
      Respectfully Submitted 
 
      ________________________________  
      Larry Theismann, Secretary    

   



Sep 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 15,181.38
Money Market WNB Financial 7,388.44
Peoples State Bank Money Market 385,900.34
Petty Cash 159.16
WNB Financial 17,393.00

Total Checking/Savings 426,022.32

Total Current Assets 426,022.32

TOTAL ASSETS 426,022.32

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

2:27 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/06/20 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020

Page 1



Sep 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 15,181.38
Money Market WNB Financial 7,388.44
Peoples State Bank Money Market 385,900.34
Petty Cash 159.16
WNB Financial 17,393.00

Total Checking/Savings 426,022.32

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 7,922.33

Total Accounts Receivable 7,922.33

Total Current Assets 433,944.65

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -85,522.98

Total Fixed Assets 27,866.93

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Ins - Vision & Health 43.50
Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 963.93

Total Other Assets 963.93

TOTAL ASSETS 462,775.51

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable -49.11

Total Accounts Payable -49.11

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 79,491.47
FY18 Capacity 20,425.00
FY18 CWMA 677.86
FY19 Buffer Initiative 10,557.83
FY19 Capacity 22,520.62
FY19 Cost Share 2,073.23
FY20 Buffer Initiative 19,721.42
FY20 Capacity 73,606.97
FY20 CWMA 12,243.75
FY20 Easement Delivery 1,450.00
FY20 NACD TA Grant 32,000.00
FY20 State Cost share 6,524.26
FY20 WCA 8,983.95
FY20 Well Seal Grant 20,478.21
FY21 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY21 State Cost Share 15,401.00
Izaak Walton League 584.98

Total Deferred Revenue 346,359.55

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,194.71

3:23 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/06/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020

Page 1



Sep 30, 20

25500 · Sales Tax Payable 514.17

Total Other Current Liabilities 349,650.29

Total Current Liabilities 349,601.18

Total Liabilities 349,601.18

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 27,866.93
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 148,561.80
Net Income -143,750.69

Total Equity 113,174.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 462,775.51

3:23 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/06/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020

Page 2



Sep 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Intergovernmental Revenues
County 10.00

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 10.00

Total Income 10.00

Gross Profit 10.00

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Employee Education and Training 0.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 110.00
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 2,800.00

Total Professional Expenses 2,800.00

Vehicle Expenses
Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 103.96
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 54.97

Total Vehicle Expenses 158.93

Total Other Services and Charges 4,060.31

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 19,405.10
Employer HSA contributions 3,000.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 6,450.02
Employer Life and Health - Other 16.50

Total Employer Life and Health 6,466.52

Employer Share FICA 1,232.19
Employer Share Medicare 288.18
Employer Share PERA 1,489.32

Total Personnel Services 31,881.31

Supplies
Field Supplies 197.83
Office Supplies 355.09

Total Supplies 552.92

Total District Operations 36,494.54

Project Expenditures
State

FY19 Buffer 1,581.25
FY19 Capacity 845.70
FY20 Capacity 12,717.22
FY20 MPCA SWAG MWL 23.52
MAWQCP Administration 7,913.33
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 8,000.55

Total State 31,081.57

Total Project Expenditures 31,081.57

Total Expense 67,576.11

Net Ordinary Income -67,566.11

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income

3:24 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/06/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020

Page 1



Sep 20

Interest Earnings MM's 208.83

Total Interest Income 208.83

Total Other Income 208.83

Net Other Income 208.83

Net Income -67,357.28

3:24 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
10/06/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020

Page 2



Monthly Report- October 
Keely Hansen 

Training 
∇ Tech Talk on MAWQCP 
∇ HSPF SAM Training 
∇ RUSLE informal training with A.W. 
∇ Security Training on AgLearn 
∇ Scheduled fingerprinting 
∇ Began e-QIP background check 
∇ Individual training and research on cover crop science/ story map 
∇ Soil sample training w/ Bill NRCS 
∇ Site survey and resource concern training w/ Bill NRCS 
∇ Total station survey equipment training w/ Bill NRCS 

 
Projects 

∇ E.H. forestry project, pictures, video 
∇ C. of B. meeting with P. F. for project design and cost estimate 
∇ S.M. well sealing still pending and may need contract extension 
∇ C.A. rock crossing project w/ Bill NRCS 
∇ Gather possible EQIP funded projects for NRCS deadline 
∇ R.S. meeting with C. N. construction will begin by end of month, equipment down 
∇ Buffer satellite imagery checks 

o  2,258 total parcels in Wabasha county 
o  1/3 or 753 to be checks by 2020 
o 772 total checked, townships (Chester, Gilford, Mazeppa, Zumbro, Hyde Park, Elgin, 

Plainview) 
∇ Buffer field checks on parcels identified as areas of concern with imagery  

o 9 total parcels identified as areas of concern 
o 4 non-compliant 
o 3 compliant upon field check 
o 2 checking on 10/21/2020 

∇ Buffer non-compliance letters drafted and will be mailed after 10/21/2020 
∇ Meeting with H.D. for County procedures on buffer non-compliance enforcement  
∇ Cover crops 

o 14 existing contracts 
o 1 new contract 
o 7 new inquires for next year 

 
Other 

∇ Old files organization including moving filing cabinets, organizing maps and imagery, office 
cleaning  

∇ Build office furniture/set up technology (orders from COVID-19 funding) 
∇ Tree Sale Flyer 



Monthly Report – October 
Matt Kempinger 
 
 
 

Training 
 

• Trained on HSPF-SAM watershed prioritization modeling software 

• Trained in RUSLE2 soil loss program 

• Information and Security training 

• BWSR Tech Talks 

• MinnFARM workbook training 

• Trained on and practiced using surveying equipment 
 
 
Projects  
 

• Stream restoration, surveyed site for usable materials  

• Stream restoration, developed initial profiles for channel design 

• Assisted NRCS in surveying 3 (410) grade stabilization structure locations 

• Assisted NRCS in surveying 1 (319) small feedlot fix  

• Assisted NRCS in surveying 1 large feedlot fix 

• 1 WCA notice of application 

• 1 WCA restoration order deadline extension 

• Assisted a potential land buyer in understanding WCA considerations  

• Field checked 9 parcels for buffer compliance, discussed improvements 
with landowners 

• Flagged lines at 2 sites out of buffer compliance 

• Calculated pollution reductions for several scenarios of feedlot fixes. 

• Assisted landowners on initial request for assistance for resource concerns 
relating to MPCA feedlot compliance. 

 
 
Others 

• Set up Covid safety related equipment for our office 



Work Summary – October 2020 

Henry Stelten 

 

• Continued work on cover crops – seeding plans, verification, and contract completion 

• Site-visits with landowners on potential projects, EQIP and MAWQCP signups 

• RIM and CRP paperwork submittal, and follow-up 

• 314 (Brush Management) Implementation plan and contract follow-up(s) 

• Preparation for 2021 tree sale 

• North Fork at Mazeppa Stream Bank Restoration meeting(s) 

• AgLearn Conservation Planning module(s) 

• Hammond Creek Noxious Weed Grant application, survey, and sampling 

• RUSLE Training 

• e-QIP application 

• ISA & ROB training 

• Tech Talks & SFA webinar 

• Field visits with NRCS and area technical staff & light surveying 

• Re-organization and cleaning for old files 
















































































	September 24, 2020 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	October 22, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	October 22, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	October 22, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:




